FILED 7/24/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 05943-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Stateo lorida
oo s Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 24, 2019
Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

TO:
FROM: Riley Doherty, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics
RE: Docket No. 20190132-EI

Please place the attached email in the docket file.
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Rilex Dohertx

From: . Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2019 9:45 AM
To: Riley Doherty

Subject: FW: Docket 20190132-EI - FPUC tariff

From: Tripp Coston

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Elisabeth Draper

Subject: Fwd: Docket 20190132-EI - FPUC tariff

Fyi
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Keating, Beth" <BKeating@gunster.com>

Date: July 2, 2019 at 2:42:30 PM EDT

To: 'Suzanne Brownless' <SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Tripp Coston <TCoston@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Docket 20190132-El - FPUC depreciaiton study

Suzanne,

| assume you mean the pilot project docket, not the depreciation study. If so, FPUC would be willing to
waive the 60-day file and suspend requirement to allow staff to take this to the September 5, 2019
Agenda Conference.

Please don’t hesitate to let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Beth

From: Suzanne Brownless [mailto;SBrownle@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2019 1:26 PM

To: Keating, Beth

Cc: Tripp Coston

Subject: Docket 20190132-EI - FPUC depreciaiton study
Importance: High '

Beth: Tripp said he received a voice message from Lila that FPUC was willing to waive the 60 day tariff
review period for this docket. We have not seen the waiver letter yet. Can you please check on it and
let me know when to expect it?

Many thanks,

Suzanne

Suzanne Brownless
Senior Attorney
Florida Public Service Commission



2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us






